MEMORANDUM

Date: August 10, 2021

To: Presiding Judge, Superior Court From: C.H. Huckelberry
Elected Officials County AdminiW/
Appointing Authorities

Re: Reinstatement of Mask Requirement for Persons Entering County Buildings

Today, the Board of Supervisors reinstated mask requirements for any persons entering a
County building or building located on County property. This will include County staff as well
as members of the public. Given the significant increase in COVID-19 infections, including the
predominant Delta variant, the Board has taken this action to further protect public health and
the health of our employees.

o Masks are required to enter all Pima County Buildings;
s All persons entering a Pima County building are required to wear a mask;

o Masks are also required indoors when unable to maintain at least a six-foot distance
between individuals;
e Masks are required in all Pima County elevators.

Unvaccinated individuals are required to wear a mask at all times.

Previously, entrance into County public buildings was permitted without a mask, provided a
person was vaccinated against COVID-19. Unfortunately, we are unable to distinguish between
those vaccinated and those who are not vaccinated; therefore, masks will be required for entry,

in common areas, when interacting with the public, at distances less than six feet and when in
elevators.

In the interest of public health and to protect our employees, the Board of Supervisors directed
mask requirements be reinstituted immediately.

CHH/anc

C: The Honorable Chair and Members, Pima County Board of Supervisors
Jan Lesher, Chief Deputy County Administrator
Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator for Public Works
Francisco Garcia, MD, MPH, Deputy County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer,
Health and Community Services



